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Census: 121

Sample Size: 13

The facility is not in compliance with the
requirements of 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, for
Long Term Care Facilities based on this
complaint survey.

Survey date: 11/17/2022 to 11/18/2022
F 576 Right to Forms of Communication w/ Privacy F 576 1/10/23
SS=D CFR(s): 483.10(g)(6)-(9)

§483.10(g)(6) The resident has the right to have
reasonable access to the use of a telephone,
including TTY and TDD services, and a place in
the facility where calls can be made without being
overheard. This includes the right to retain and
use a cellular phone at the resident's own
expense.

§483.10(g)(7) The facility must protect and
facilitate that resident's right to communicate with
individuals and entities within and external to the
facility, including reasonable access to:

(i) A telephone, including TTY and TDD services;
(ii) The internet, to the extent available to the
facility; and

(iii) Stationery, postage, writing implements and
the ability to send mail.

§483.10(g)(8) The resident has the right to send
and receive mail, and to receive letters, packages
and other materials delivered to the facility for the
resident through a means other than a postal
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Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that
other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days
following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14
days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued
program participation.
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service, including the right to:

(i) Privacy of such communications consistent
with this section; and

(ii) Access to stationery, postage, and writing
implements at the resident's own expense.

§483.10(g)(9) The resident has the right to have
reasonable access to and privacy in their use of
electronic communications such as email and
video communications and for internet research.
(i) If the access is available to the facility

(ii) At the resident's expense, if any additional
expense is incurred by the facility to provide such
access to the resident.

(iii) Such use must comply with State and Federal
law.

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced
by:

Complaint: #NJ155583 and #NJ156394

Based on record review, interviews, and facility
policy review, the facility failed to ensure mail
was delivered unopened to protect a resident's
right to private communications for 1 (Resident
#8) of 3 sampled residents who received mail at
the facility.

Findings included:

A review of an "Admission Record" revealed the
facility admitted Resident #8 o
diagnoses that included

F 576

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
ACCOMPLISHED FOR RESIDENTS
FOUND TO HAVE BEEN AFFECTED BY
THE DEFICIENT PRACTICE:

The facility will ensure that all
residents will have reasonable access to
forms of Communication w/Privacy. The
Mail was delivered to the resident right
away.

IDENTIFICATION OF RESIDENTS WHO
HAVE THE POTENTIAL TO BE
AFFECTED BY THE SAME DEFICIENT
PRACTICE

All residents have the potential to be
affected by this situation.

SYSTEMIC CHANGES TO ENSURE
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A review of a quarterly Minimum Data Set (MDS),
datedﬁ, revealed Resident #8 had a

Brief Interview for Mental Status iBIMSi score of

E indicating the resident was

e MDS indicated the resident reiuwe

Review of a facility investigation revealed on
07/01/2022, the facility completed an
investigation indicating Resident #8's mail was
accidentally opened due to improper labeling of
mail and unintentional opening due to being in
the wrong stack of mail.

During an interview on 11/17/2022 at 11:32 AM,
Resident #8 reported that during the beginning of
the year 2022, the resident's mail was delivered
opened more than once.

During an interview on 11/18/2022 at 9:24 AM,
the Office Manager (OM) stated she was
responsible for opening the facility's mail but not
mail addressed to residents. She reported in July
of 2022, she accidentally opened Resident #8's
mail. She stated she was in the process of
opening the facility's mail, and Resident #8's mail
was mixed up in the facility's pile of mail. She
reported she apologized to the resident, and she
was in-serviced regarding providing residents'
mail unopened.

During an interview on 11/18/2022 at 9:56 AM,
the Admission Coordinator (AC) indicated she
was working on a weekend as the receptionist
and offered to help with opening the facility's
mail. She reported she accidentally opened
Resident #8's mail. The AC indicated she was
in-serviced regarding a resident's right to receive
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THAT THE DEFICIENT PRACTICE
DOES NOT RECUR

In serviced and educated staff regarding
not opening resident's mail.

Business office Manager will check the
mail to ensure no residents mail is being
opened

MONITORING OF CORRECTIVE
ACTIONS

Activity Director or designee will audit 3
residents mail weekly for 4 weeks and
then Monthly x 3 months Findings will be
presented to the QA committee and
incorporated into the Monthly QAPI
Program
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mail unopened. She indicated that since her
in-service, she had not opened any resident's
mail.

During an interview with the Administrator on
11/18/2022 at 10:49 AM, he indicated Resident
#8's mail was accidentally opened on more than
one occasion by the staff at the facility. The
Administrator indicated the staff who accidentally
opened the mail were in-serviced.

Review of an undated facility policy titled, "Mail,
email and package distribution," revealed, "Mail
is to be delivered unopened." The policy also
indicated residents were to be provided with, "the
choice of privately opening the mail or receiving
assistance from the staff. Keep all reading
materials confidential unless the resident
specifies."

New Jersey Administrative Code § 8.39-4.1
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